CORRESPONDENCE
7/24/2024

DOCUMENT NO. 07798-2024
Lorena Hollett

From: Steven R. Griffin <srg@beggslane.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 5:09 PM

To: Lorena Hollett

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Returning Confidential Documents

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.

This is the correct address. Thank you.

STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
ATTORNEY AT LAW

BEGGs & LANE, RLLP

501 COMMENDENCIA STREET | PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32502
PHONE: (850) 202-2354 | FAX: (850) 650-8090

SINCE 1883 SRG(@BEGGSLANE.COM | BEGGSLANE.COM

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it
is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If
you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. 1f you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.

With wire fraud, email hacking and phishing attempts on the rise, it is vitally important that prior to sending any funds, you call the Attorney, Paralegal, or
Secretary working on your file to verify the wire instructions that you received. Only use verified contact information that you have been provided. Our
Firm does not provide wire instructions via unsecure email so please do not respond to any email purporting to be from our Firm that indicates that
updated or corrected wire instructions are attached or contained within the body of that email.

Unless expressly provided that the advice ("the advice") contained in the above message ("this message") is intended to constitute written tax advice within
the meaning of Section 10.37 of IRS Circular 230, the sender intends by this message to communicate general information for discussion purposes only,
and you should not, therefore, interpret the advice to be written tax advice. The sender will conclude that you have understood and acknowledged this
important cautionary notice unless you communicate to the sender any questions you may have in a direct electronic reply to this message.

ATTORNEY-CLIENT CONFIDENTIAL PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

From: Lorena Hollett <lhollett @psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 3:06 PM

To: Steven R. Griffin <srg@beggslane.com>

Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Returning Confidential Documents

Good afternoon, Mr. Griffin,

Staff has requested confidential documents below to be returned. The address we have for you is 501
Commendencia Street Pensacola, FL 32502. Please let us know if this is still the correct address for you.



DOCKET No. 20170001-El
DN 05146-2017
DN 05144-2017

Regards,

Lorena Hollett

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-6758

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your
email message may be subject to public disclosure.





